
1

Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Simon Ho (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 4 January 2022 12:54 PM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: SLZ 2950R----CS3/ASM21013113/Gvy3

Dear Veron, 

 

Audit check done for SLZ2950R, found COR quoted too low. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

Best Regards, 

Simon Ho 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6256-3561| email: simonho@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

Save the Earth. Print only when necessary.Save the Earth. Print only when necessary.Save the Earth. Print only when necessary.Save the Earth. Print only when necessary. 

 

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)  

Sent: Tuesday, 4 January, 2022 8:32 AM 

To: Simon Ho (LKKAuto) 

Subject: SLZ 2950R----CS3/ASM21013113/Gvy3 

 

Dear Simon  

 

File for audit check.                                                       

 

 

Best Regards, 

Veron Chen | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 


